From: SR ;
Sent; 17 December 2019 17:02
To:

Subject: FW: Rockalt

G - i opcan Relations| External Affairs Directorate | GP

Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ

From:_@agricuiture.gov.ie>

Sent: 18 July 2019 10:11

@agriculture.gov.le>
Subject: RE: Rockall

Thank you for your query. You raised issues relating to different fishing profile by UK vessels and Irish
vessels in terms of catches and fishing season which we have carefully examined.

Based on the data available to us, there appears to be very little UK effort within 6nm of Rockall (where
catches are almost entirely composed of squid) after July. In other words, it appears that the UK vessels
simply do not target squid inside the 6nm zone after July whereas Irish vessels do. This difference in
targeting behavior is likely to be sufficient to explain the differences in species composition of the landings
between Irish and Scottish vessels, In the second half of the year many of our vessels do not target
haddock at all and concentrate solely on squid.
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The data refiected above may be incomplete as it is based on VMS available to Irish authorities only.




As you will have noted from Table 3 Irish squid landings by Irish vessels in ICES division Vib by week and
year since 2008 in the documents we provided, generally the Irish squid fishery is concentrated In lune,
July and August but this fluctuates considerably given the opportunistic nature of the fishery.

It is unsurprising that Irish catches in and around Rockall from June/July onwards would consist primarily
of squid given the fact that our relatively small haddock quota is usually close to belng exhausted by then.
Scottish vessels of course have access to a far farger haddock quota which enables them target that
species for a far longer period of time,

Overall, the indications to date are that catches and effort by Irish vessels in 2019 are more reflective of
patterns in 2018 and other years excluding 2017 suggesting that another very large peak in squid landings
is unlikely. (See also previous provided ICES data outlining the erratic nature of the squld fishery:
International landings >1500t have only occurred in 1973 and 2017).

Regards,
An Roinn Talmhalochts, Bia agus Mara
Depariment of Agriculturs, Food and the Marine

T

www.agrculture.gov.ie

Designated Public Official under Regulation of Lobbylng Act, 2015

From: (I ccov.sco TGP ooy 5ot
Sent: 16 July 201 08:34
adfa,ic; (Do scot (D oov.cot

As discussed | have now shared your updated figures with our control experts. You asked that if
they had any questions we send them fo yourselves as the conduit to your own control experts.

Like you stated these are facts and we are trying to use these to see if there is a reduced risk of
high level of effort continuing after Juiy given the Haddock quota uptake picture and smaller squid
catches than in 2017, and we want to consider whether we could support such a view.

| attach a couple of tables for your info. On the back of these the following questions /
observations arise: we would welcome any thoughts from your own control experts.
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Given this unusually significant difference in catching profile any intelligence or views by way of
explanation from your own experts would help us greatly.

As agreed at the meeting we will be in touch about a future meeting focused on different aspects
of the squid fishery in relation to future conservation and marketing.

Regards

marine scotland: risneries Poicy

Victorla Quay, Edinburgh, EH6 6QQ

ov.scol

gov.scot
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From

Sent: 12 July 2019 09:54
@gov.scot>

: QD - . . ure. o v.ic> D - - icutture.cov. o>

adfa.le>

agriculture.gov.le>

Subject: RE: Rockall - Electronic versions

HiED

Please see attached the two documents we discussed yesterday.
Regards
Colm

IRELAND

Tel;
GSM.
enmafl @aariculture gov.ie




From: oV.5C0 ov.scot]

Sent: 12 July 2019 08:38
7o QIS

Subject: Rockall - Electronic versions
Importance: High

Morning (D

| wonder if you could send me through the electronic versions of the papers you distributed
yesterday. If you copy in everybody I should reply with any questions our control guys may havs,
that would be great just to ensure | have correct email addresses.

Thanks again

.

marine scotfand: risneries Poiicy

Vicloria Quay. Edinburgh, EH6 6QQ

ov,s6ot

gov.scot
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the
addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any patt of this e-mail is not
permitted, If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your
system and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in otder to secure the
effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this
e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan cdmhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-nihain. Chan
eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an doigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach coraichean, foiliseachadh neo
sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ’s e is gun d”fhuair sibh seo gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur 4s dhan phost-d agus
lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh agus fios a leigeil chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.
Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chiaradh neo air a sgrudadh
airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-&ifeachdach neo airson adhbhar faghail eile.

Dh’thaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann i beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba,
*************$**********************************$*********************



Disclaimer:
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for
the attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional
privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or
retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete all copies of this email from your computer system(s).

An Roinn Talmhafochta, Bia agus Mara

T4 an t-eolais san rlomhphost seo, agus in aon ceangldin leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi rin agus le h-aghaigh
an seolal amhéin. I’ théadfadh dbhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid profisitinta né dlithitil. Mura
tusa an seolaf a bhf beartaithe leis an rfomhphost seo a fhéil, t4 cosc air, nd aon chuid de, a 1sdid, a choipeal,
16 a scaoileadh. M4 thainig sé chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltdir agus scrios an t-
abhar 6 do rlomhaire le do thoil.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more tnformation please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Disclaimer:

Depariment of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for
the attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional
privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or
retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in etror, please notify the sender
immediately and delete all copies of this email from your computer system(s).

An Roinn Talmhafochta, Bia agus Mara

T4 an t-eolais san tiomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglain leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi rin agus le h-aghaigh
an seolaf amhdin. D’théadfadh dbhar an seoladh seo bheith faol phribhléid profisitinta né dlithiil. Mura
tusa an seolaf a bhf beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhiil, t4 cosc air, né aon chuid de, a isdid, a chéipedl,
né a scaoileadh. M4 théinig sé chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh i dteagmhdil leis an seolt6ir agus scrios an t-
dbhar 6 do rfomhaire le do thoil.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security,cloud service.
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